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Placing through Sun Flower Insurance Agency Limited

Room 1105-08, Hing Yip Commercial Centre, 282 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
Tel: 25211881 Fax: 25211919 Email: vip@sunflowergroup.com.hk

Thank you for considering Sun Flower to be one of your selected intermediaries.

We are pleased to et in touch should you have any enquiry regarding the captioned insurance.

Agency No. Policy No.
RIER - RESRAS -

(Please use English block letters 5 FA 53 [EfFIAR)

FAMILYGUARD PROPOSAL FORM RELIZRE

| Information of Proposer R A&

Name of Proposer #& R AZEH (MreA£/MrsA A/ Miss/ M) -

HKID Card / Passport No. &8 510 3F / &R

Date of Birth A HEf :

ddB/mm A lyy S
Height = E Weight §85 : Address #i3F
Tel &3 : (Home (X5 / Mobile F1&) (Office HAZE
Fax 8 : Email Address B EB I -
Period of Insurance 4R B} : From H To &
ddB/mm A fyyFE dd B /mm A lyy
Industry fEEBRTTEE : Position BfL
| Please select plan 52T E
O Self Plan | {EAZTEI O Self Plan Il {BRIAZHEII
[ Self & Children Plan | 1EA KF &5t 8/1 (I Self & Children Plan Il {EA X&-F2z&T &1
O Self & Spouse Plan | {EA KA (BatE1 O Self & Spouse Plan Il {EA R EBatE 1l
O Family Plan | KEE&HE] O Family Plan Il REE&TEI1I
| Information of Spouse AR ABBER
Name of Spouse ELMB#EH (Mot £/MrsAK)
HKID Card / Passport No. & 510 3F / &R Date of Birth (A B H -
ddB/mm B lyyfF
Height &% : Weight 85 - Industry FEERTTEE - Position BAL -
Information of Children & A ¥ Z&¥!
Name of Child Date of Bﬁir‘th Sex (M/F) HK Identification Document
FhbE% Watet #ER) (/%) BB D EAX RIS
mm A lyy4F)
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Please answer all questions listed below 5B & T 5IIf5&

Please tick the appropriate box FEEEE ZE &A1 M YesiE  No &

. Are you or your insured spouse involved in any manual or outdoor duties at work?
LBREXREBNOBBELFTEENSHREERINTE O O

. Will you or your insured family be travelling overseas, including China? %35k B SR ECAE K T2 & &4 B oM (B IEAR BIARE) iR AH? O O
If Yes, please indicate Z1& : i) will you travel for more than 2 times a month? Z{f& 75 7 — & A A IMNIERT ek A F? O O

i) will the travel last for more than 7 days per trip? & —XMEH BRI B RIEL AL E? O O

. Are you or your insured family receiving or contemplating any medical attention or surgical treatment or taking any medicire? ] O
EREXREBRFLRERERXBELHF BYEE  HIXTWEE  URABEAZED

. Have you or your insured family ever suffered from any serious injury or illness? O O
BREAXRREBRFREDR LBEERRIBEES BTG

. Are you or your insured family holding any insurance against accident or illness? ] O
LBRERXREBRFLRGAELHEE LB SRR

. Have you or your insured family ever made any claim to accident or medical insurance in the past three years? O O
BHEZREBRFARBE=FAEDRRR B/ LB ERDRE?

. Have you or your insured family ever been refused any form of accident or medical insurance or subject to special terms and conditions? ] O
BREZREBRFREEREMRR A BERREZRRBINNEFT RS EM ISR

. Will you or your insured family stay in Hong Kong less than 180 days in a year? O O

LHEZREBLFREE—FREBLN180E7

If you have answered "“Yes” to any of the above questions, please give full details

A ERRRE (2] BYIARAER

Declaration 28

N

[l

5.

. | (Proposer) declare to the best of my knowledge and belief that the information given is true in every respect.

AN (BIRA ) BULER - REBAAFFMBAE - NERERE LR Z BRSBTS

| understand that this proposal will not become effective until it has been accepted by Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (“Allied World”) and agree that this proposal and
declaration shall be the basis of the insurance contract between me and Allied World.

RABBARERER Alied World Assurance Company, Ltd HEHMRIBAR AR ([EAF ) EXERE REEEBERNER - RABREBRRRE MBI SRS H R

Cover will be effective only with signature on this document and receipt of premium by Allied World or its authorised representative.

BREFLEQRNAREARKREST  UHNIRZRER - IR SIIEERAERY -

. IA Levy collected by the Insurance Authority has been imposed on this policy at the applicable rate. For further information on the levy,

please visit https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf or contact: (852) 2968 3000.
HRBREEERBENREAECRREABBXAEEERREN - MTREZREFBFE - FE A https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf
BB AN ¢ (852) 2968 3000 °

| have read, understood and agreed to the Personal Information Collection Statement attached to this proposal form.
KABHE - PAERAEBARREN LAEAE K EER -
[0 I'do not want to receive any promotion materials or updates on other products, services or offers of Allied World.

AATFREEFEARNEMER  REAEEZTSHEEHMEIHEE

" ® Sun Flower Insurance Brokers Limited
‘ . Placing through Sun Flower Insurance Agency Limited

. Room 1105-08, Hing Yip Commercial Centre, 282 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
. . Tel: 2521 1881 Fax: 25211919 Email: vip@sunflowergroup.com.hk inf
" “ Thank you for considering Sun Flower to be one of your selected intermediaries.

We are pleased to get in touch should you have any enquiry regarding the captioned insurance.

Signature of Proposer Date
RIRAZEE BHE -

Underwritten by & {R X 7] : Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd RSB PR AT (incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
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Payment Instruction and Authorisation X {J{R & /7 AR S
(Please tick the appropriate box [ or consult your agent/broker regarding methods of payment. 5 £ 18 & I ZE4& AN M SE R RIGRIZFE RN ZE <)

Cheque ZZE## (For Annual Payment only RIEAREH)
[ Cheque payable to X ZREFS

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHE{RIRBR A 7] Cheque No. 3 2515 :
Credit Card E A HE :
0 Annual Payment Sk O Monthly Installment A
(Payment for the whole year &4 EIRE) (The first 3 months and subsequent payments by monthly installment & =18 A 1% A &)
O Visa O Mastercard O Amex Credit CardNo. ZARSEE - | | | L L L L L L L1

Name of Cardholder R~ A#4 :

Issuing Bank 25 3%4R7T : Expiry Date B H & :
| hereby authorise Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd to charge all relevant premium and IA Levy to my credit card account, including any additional premium arising from
policy endorsements. 78 A4 Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd HEBHRREIRAFEA SR FF O LIUE RIFE R R SRS EEE RIREHRE -

Signature 2% : Date A
(Signature should correspond to the specimen signature of the above credit card account. & /B8 itz A-RP OEBXNEAER )

‘ ' ® Sun Flower Insurance Brokers Limited

‘ ’ Placing through Sun Flower Insurance Agency Limited

. . Room 1105-08, Hing Yip Commercial Centre, 282 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

. . Tel: 2521 1881 Fax: 2521 1919 Email: vip@sunflowergroup.com.hk vwww.sunflowerVIiP.com
" " Thank you for considering Sun Flower to be one of your selected intermediaries.

We are pleased to get in touch should you have any enquiry regarding the captioned insurance.

SP-FGI217PF
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Personal Information Collection Statement

Purpose of Collection
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (“Allied World”) may collect and use your personal data to enable it to carry on its insurance business and to
serve the purposes of:

. Processing your insurance application;

. Arranging a contract of insurance with you and administering the policy issued;

. Claims handling, investigation and analysis;

. Designing products and/or services for customers;

. Promoting, improving and furthering the provision of products and/or services by Allied World and its group companies; and
. Complying with any legal or regulatory requirements applicable to Allied World.

In general it is voluntary for you to provide Allied World with your personal data. However, if you do not provide sufficient information, Allied World may
not be able to provide insurance services to you.

Transferee
Data held by Allied World relating to you will be kept confidential but Allied World may, for the purposes set out above, transfer your personal data to:
. Allied World's group companies;

. Reinsurers;

. intermediaries including insurance brokers and insurance agents;

. claims investigators, loss adjusters and other professional advisors;

. Allied World's other appointed service providers, including for the following services: telecommunications, information technology,
administration, data processing, payment processing, emergency assistance, legal, and medical;

. any insurance industry association or federation and their respective members; and

. any other person necessary to comply with applicable legal or regulatory requirements, or orders of competent authorities,

in each case both within and outside of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

Marketing and Promotion

Treating you as a valued customer, Allied World and its group companies may use the personal data, including name and contact details, collected from
you for the purposes of direct marketing of Allied World and its group companies’ general insurance products, services or offers and for sending you the
promotional materials or updates of such products, services or offers when they become available.

Allied World may not use your personal data for direct marketing if you have indicated objection to such use by ticking the box next to the statement
above the proposer’s signature block in the proposal form.You may also, at any time, request Allied World to cease the use of your personal data for direct
marketing purposes, by informing Allied World's Compliance Officer at the contacts set out below.

Access Requests and Corrections

You have the right to obtain access to and to request correction of any personal information concerning yourself held by Allied World. Requests can be
made to the Compliance Officer of Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd, by mail to 22/F One Island East, Taikoo Place, |8 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay,
Hong Kong or fax to +852 2968 51 1 |, or email to hkcompliance@awac.com.

HA B R

ERWERW
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHEHREBR AR [AAR]] )AIEMETFEAB THEAER  (FAREERBREKE NIENZA
. BB TEORBRED
. ZHRB AN RERD L ARE
. RERE - AERDN
. BEPRTERIMRE
. HE RERE—TREAQRAREEEQANES  RE : &
. ETEARARA R RERSRAIE S
—BimE  BTEARRRREAAERBEEREEE - METRERTEHNER - NAB B ERMUAERRRS

ARAFBENEFERBTRE - BEARF AR LM THEAERHE TS E LIRS
. ARBHEBRA
. BRERAR
. T ABRERRRIEARRBRELRL
. REFLE  DETTREAMEERER
. ARREMIEERGIRMEE - REREATRE - B8 - EAkH - 178 BBEE - F3EE - Z2ERY  AERER
. EREEAM R EREKE &
. EAMBEALTATSEMEROEEIRAER  SEERBZ S
MA LB IE AN E B R ITREREA RIESN -

miSHEE
ERARABNERRTP » ARAREEE QR LB BM TARHNEABRNGER RBEIDE - METHEEARRRESERRN —RRRER  REXES
RABTRHEZESER  RELESNTISEEERMBIEE

ETEREREDELNRRARE LANERR T TRERERNTSEEERRINEE - ARARTEEMETOEABMEEREERS - BT IR BERE
KARARNFIHERBTOEABHEERERERR - B FRR TRBED VBNA R BN R EHEEL -

EXNEHERRER
BT AEZFEHRERARFMFENEANERAERZEAEY - BERHEAETIEERARRZ GIIEEIERL  BFEFBYBBRENERRI1BFEER
L2218 - SEEZE+852 2968 5111 » sk EE Ehkcompliance@awac.com °





